


 
 

 

ISO 9001:2015 & 14001:2015 & OHSAS 18001:2007 

December 7, 2018 

 

Manitoba Sustainable Development 

Environmental Approvals 

1007 Century Street 

Winnipeg, MB  R3H 0W4 

 

Attn:  Siobhan Burland Ross, M .Eng., P. Eng. – A/Director Environmental Approvals Branch 

Dear Ms. Burland Ross: 

 

RE:  Repository Extension Staging Area - License DGHTA No. 58 HW S2 RRRR 

 

Please accept this as Miller Environmental Corporation’s (Miller) proposal to receive a variance to the 
issued Dangerous Goods Handling & Transportation Act License No. 58 HW S2 RRRR and the requirements 
specifically associated to the repository extension. 
 
Currently, Miller has fully commissioned only the northern portion (active area) of the repository 
extension recently completed for the purpose of receiving waste for placement.  Miller proposes to use 
the southern portion of the repository to treat and stage waste solids prior to placement into the active 
area.  The southern treatment zone would be within the clay lined, engineered repository expansion 
footprint, with a cutoff berm separating the treatment zone from the active area.  All water generated 
within the treatment zone will be collected, analyzed and treated and/or disposed of in accordance with 
our operating license.  The waste solids are packaged into 205L steel, open top drums and consist of rags, 
filters or other material contaminated with solvents, paint or other hydrocarbon compounds .  Containers 
are emptied and sorted in processing cells based on the type of material.  Once sorted, the processing 
procedure begins, which includes application of a bio-spray to the material.  After the pre-processing 
steps, the material requires time to react with the bio-spray and to reduce the levels of volatile organics 
to acceptable levels for placement into the active area.  After processing is completed and confirmatory 
analytical is received to confirm material is below regulated CEPA landfill disposal criteria, the treated 
material is transferred to the active area of the repository cell. 
 
Miller engaged Dillon Consulting to support the extension of the repository cell to provide the 
construction details and engineered drawings to Manitoba Sustainable Development (MSD).  The 
compaction of the staging area was completed with the repository extension project as per the 
requirements of Miller’s facility operating licence No. 58 HW S2 RRRR (section titled “Respecting the 
Construction of the Repository Cell”, clauses 40 to 48).  The details of the compaction work have been 
approved by MSD (refer to Appendix A – Manitoba Sustainable Development Approval, Appendix B - RC1-
1 Shelby Tube Results). 
 



The proposed staging area in the repository extension is 30m x 40m and is isolated by a berm from all 
areas in the repository cell (refer to Appendix C – Repository Cell Staging Area).  After the initial pre-
processing of the material in processing cells described above, Miller would utilize the proposed 
repository cell staging area to transfer the pre-processed material.  Once processing of the material in the 
staging area is completed and external analytical is received to confirm material is below regulated CCME 
landfill disposal criteria, the treated material will be transferred to the repository cell.  At the time of the 
next proposed repository cell expansion, the material from the staging area berm and floor would be 
processed (if necessary) and samples would be sent for analysis by an external laboratory.  Once external 
analytical confirmed the compacted material was below regulated CCME landfill disposal criteria, the 
material would be transferred to the repository cell with all other treated material. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 204-925-9604 or by email at 
daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca. 
 
Sincerely yours, 

Miller Environmental Corporation 

 

 
 

Dave Howes 

Director of Regulatory Affairs 

 

CC: Cory Graham – Manitoba Sustainable Development 

 Paul Bauer – Vice President/General Manager, Miller Environmental Corporation 

 Yolo Ortiz – Operations Manager, Miller Environmental Corporation 
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Appendix A 

Manitoba Sustainable Development Approval 
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Dave Howes

From: Graham, Cory (SD) <Cory.Graham@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: October 2, 2018 7:41 AM
To: Dave Howes
Cc: Ige, Dupe (SD); Kneeshaw, Tyler (SD)
Subject: FW: Repository Cell Expansion - file 3440.20, Miller (Montcalm)
Attachments: RC1-1 Shelby Tube Results.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
The attached results of permeability testing look great, please be advised that the repository cell RC1-1 and the eastern 
end of RC1-2 may be utilized for its designed purpose. 
 
As noted during the site inspection & testing, the western section of  RC1-2 (the southern cell) will require additional 
testing prior to being put into use, due to not testing that area due to silt inclusions.  
 
Please submit the as-built drawing  (with the identified incomplete area) to the undersigned as soon as they have been 
finalized. 
 
Regards, 
 
Cory Graham, P.Eng.   
Phone: (204) 250-7645  
Fax:   (204) 945-5229 
 
In the event of an Environmental Emergency please call the 24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line at 204-944-
4888 
 

From: Dave Howes <daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca>  
Sent: October-01-18 4:52 PM 
To: Graham, Cory (SD) <Cory.Graham@gov.mb.ca> 
Subject: Repository Cell Expansion 
 
Hi Cory, 
 
Please accept the attached document identifying the Shelby tube results from the repository expansion as per clause 45 
of Miller's operating licence 58 HW S2 RRRR.  Upon receiving approval from MSD, Miller will commence operations in 
the repository expansion.  If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.  Thanks. 
 
Dave Howes 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Miller Environmental Corporation 
ISO 9001:2015 & 14001:2015 & OHSAS 18001:2007 
1803 Hekla Avenue, Winnipeg, MB R2R 0K3 
Direct: 204-925-9604  Mobile: 204-771-2004 
24 Hour Spill Response: 204-957-6327 
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How did we do today?  Please click here to complete our short survey. 
 
Hazardous Waste Management  Emergency Response Services  Specialty Recycling  Soil Treatment  PCB Management 
Confined Entry  Training  Project Management  Chemical & Container Supply  Tank Pump/Clean Out  Container 
Cleaning  Roll-off Services  Plastic Recycling  Custom Designed Bins  
  
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential, subject to copyright and may 
be legally privileged.  Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments. 
 

 
Spam 
Phish/Fraud 
Not spam 
Forget previous vote 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B 

RC1-1 Shelby Tube Results 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix C 

Repository Cell Staging Area 
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